ORLC Council Minutes May 10, 2022

Council members present were Jamie Lagodinski, Christine Henderson, Sandy Anderson, Beth Andrys & Jim Stiles (via Zoom). Jamie Lagodinski called the meeting to order & Christine led with prayer. Minutes were read. Sandy made a motion to approve, Jim seconded, motion carried. The treasurer's report was presented. There is \$4325 in the pew cushion fund so that cost has been covered, & \$500 was donated to help cover VBS expenses. The cost of the new chairs (\$15/chair) & the chair lift/rail was covered by selling the old folding chairs (\$10/chair) & from donations totaling \$1,225. Beth made a motion to approve, Jim seconded, motion carried.

Evangelism:

Stewardship:

Worship: The Ellingson vow renewal ceremony (private) will take place on Sat. 5/14. New member Sunday, Senior Recognition & Confirmation will take place on 5/15.

Youth: VBS has been scheduled to begin at 5:30-7 pm on 6/22 & go from 9am-3pm on 6/23 & 6/24. Beth will get flyers to the school for distribution, hang some up around town & create an event on Facebook. Participants will be asked to bring a sack lunch & a water bottle. The two counselors will stay at the Andrys' house. Jamie ordered Bibles for 8 children & prayer books for the 3 seniors. Sarah will make Senior Spotlight pamphlets.

Technology: Jim requested that the council members send him their phone numbers.

Property: A lawn mowing signup sheet will be set out. Beth will ask Larry Coon to do a spring cleanup. Jamie will put some lube on the lock on the east outside door as it's not working properly. Council decided against a donation of a used oven as the old one still works & would be hard to remove from the basement. Dottie Ellingson's family donated a bird house for the flower garden.

Fellowship: Beth & Heidi Kaatz will arrange for cupcakes, juice & coffee to be served after the ceremonies on May 15th. Kathy DeBolt will decorate, put together gift baskets/bags & order flowers.

Unfinished Old Business: Jamie had emailed Direct Electric lighting options to the council members. All agreed they were very expensive. Beth asked if we could check out prices at Menards & Jim suggested we price shop with electricians in Jamestown. Jamie suggested clamp-on book lights be placed in the pews. The topic was tabled until the next meeting. The handicap chair/rail is still in Streeter. Jamie will bring it here after their last service & look having at installing it. Summer Wednesday services will hopefully begin in June. Jamie will talk to Pastor Jordan about it & Jim offered to create a Facebook event. Council decided to hold the special meeting on the first Sunday that we have Sunday school this fall to insure we have a quorum.

New Business: Ellingsons asked to use the church for Dottie's burial service in case it rains. No objection from the council.

The next meeting was scheduled for Tues. June 14th at 6 pm.

Jim made a motion to adjourn, Christine seconded, motion carried. Meeting ended with the Lord's Prayer.